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November 16, 2016 

 

 

Deloris Johnson, CEO 

Highlands Community Action Partnership 

300 Lynchburg Road 

Lake Alfred, Fl. 33850 

 

 

 

Subject: Continued Service by Lester Roberts 

 

 

 

Dear Mrs. Johnson, 

 

The City is requesting for the re‐appointment of Lester Roberts (Designee) to serve on the ALPI Board 
of Directors for the period of January 2017 – December 2018. Mr. Roberts is an active member of our 
community and has the experience to move forward the organization. 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
Julian Deleon 
City Manager 

CITY OF AVON PARK 
Highlands County, Florida 
 

City Manager 

110 E Main Street 

Avon Park, Fl 33825 
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